MEMO
City Clerk’s Department

mtyfnovi.org

TO: Mavyor Landry and Council Members
FROM: Cortney Brennan, Deputy City Clerk Q%@
DATE: June 3, 2010

SUBJECT:  Vacancies and Expiring Terms for Boards and
Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions booklet [ist.

Below is d list of current vacancies and expiring ferms for Boards and Commissions:

Beautification Commission - 2 vacancies — 2 terms expire 03/01/12

Parks, Recreation & Cuitural Services Commission — 3 vacancies — 3 terms expire
6/30/13

Planning Commission — 3 vacancies — 3 terms expire 6/30/13
Public Access Promotion Commission — 1 vacancy —term expires 1/1/13

Attendance records for those seeking regppointment:

David Greco - Planning Commission — attended 35 of the 46 meetings.
Andrew Guiman - Planning Commission — attended 50 of the 58 meetings.
Leland Prince — Planning Commission — aftended 17 of the 22 meetings.

Charles A. Staab - Parks, Recreation and Culfural Services Commission - attended 7 of
the ? meetings.



